



Corporate Manager jspearin@augustmack.com

John is a Corporate Manager with August Mack Environmental, Inc. in the Indiana office. He has more than 30 years of experience and specializes in the investigation, design, and implementation of remediation strategies to address impacted media at sites throughout the United States. He has extensive experience in the remediation of soil and groundwater at UST, RCRA and CERCLA sites utilizing in-situ and ex-situ techniques. Mr. Spearin has also significant experience working with industry in the assessment and development of systems and strategies to maintain compliance with Federal State and Local EHS regulations.

Project Experience:

- Managed the design and construction of various remedies at numerous sites to satisfy CERCLA requirements related to VOC, SVOC and metals impacts. Specific remedies include construction of landfill, concrete and permeable covers, low temperature thermal treatment, soil vapor extraction, groundwater sparging, and ISCO/ ISCR. Activities included developing Remedial Designs and Remedial Work Plans negotiating approval of plans, and providing construction/ engineering oversight for projects.
- Managed the demolition and removal of PCB impacted media and the preparation of closure documentation for a TSCA regulated storage facility. Project involved the development of a sampling strategy, collection of soil and concrete sampling, data review and evaluation, removal of impacted media, verification sampling, and preparation of a closure report.
- Managed RCRA closure of six ASTs ranging in size from 25,000 – 100,000 gallons at an active chemical facility. Activities included dismantling and decontamination of piping network, tank and dike cleaning, performing rinsate and soil verification sampling, and preparation of closure certification report.
- Conducted and managed regulatory audit and corrective action upgrades for synthetic organic chemical manufacturer. Scope included upgrading procedures and operations to meet CAA, CWA, RCRA, TSCA, NFPA, LDAR, ISO 14001 and Responsible Care requirements.

Education & Certifications:

- B.S. Geology, Michigan State University
- Licensed Professional Geologist, Indiana and Kentucky
- ISO 14001 Implementation Training
- ISO 14001 Lead Auditor Training
- Risk Based Corrective Action applied at Petroleum Sites

Expertise:

- Remedial Construction Management
- RCRA/CERCLA
- Soil and Groundwater Remediation (including Petroleum, Solvent, and MGP sites)
- Risk-Based Assessment and Site Closure
- EPA Superfund Site Management
- ISCO/ISCR Treatment Technologies
- EHS Auditing
- Contingency Plan Development
- ISO 14001

Professional Experience:

August Mack Environmental Corporate Manager, 2019-Current

Construction Services Manager, 2017-2019

Environmental Field Services, Inc. Federal Program Manager, 2011-2017

Director of Operations, 2009-2011

August Mack Environmental Senior Manager/MI Office Manager 2000-2009

Senior Manager, 1998-2000

Project Manager, 1994-1998

ETG Environmental
Project Manager 1987-1994